Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 10:52 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: estimate 6811m

Attachments: est.pdf

Hi Veron,

Refer attached, no parts, just labour, photos uploaded in Views.
Repair days: 1 day, COR not confirm with workshop.

Regards
Taufikh

From: Rajeshpal Singh S_O Mohan Singh [mailto:rajeshpal@sbstransit.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 12:10 PM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Cc: Gary Chong Kim Seng; Chew Poh Seng

Subject: estimate 6811m

SBS6811M - rear portion (P01}

When I was rr.-e.'-::.im_; 1n BMD, OCC called me to inform that the GhS
@ hus SBSE520C sve 3 LH view mirror had hit my bus rear at Lthe
aegress of TMI on that day. I was not aware of it at that time.
According to OCC, the svc 3 BC forgot to pull his handbrake & as
a result its LH view mirror had hit my bus rear which I checked
there was no visible damage. At that time, I was informed by the
i 3P. No injury, That's all.

RIIFE

Accident Reference & Bus No: E/1042/2021 - SBS6811M
Activated date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:00 AM

Activated b'y*: Norlela Binte Ahmad Yusoff <norlelabay@sbstransit.com.sg>




Estimate for

Partscost:S O
Contractor Labour cost: S 480 +gst
Repair period: 1 day

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.
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